



Sarah Walsh
Director, Regulatory Affairs

Gas Regulatory Affairs Correspondence
Email: gas.regulatory.affairs@fortisbc.com

Electric Regulatory Affairs Correspondence
Email: electricity.regulatory.affairs@fortisbc.com

FortisBC
16705 Fraser Highway
Surrey, B.C. V4N 0E8
Tel: (778) 578-3861
Cell: (604) 230-7874
Fax: (604) 576-7074
www.fortisbc.com

April 21, 2023

British Columbia Utilities Commission
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC
V6Z 2N3

Attention: Patrick Wruck, Commission Secretary

Dear Patrick Wruck:

**Re: FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI)
Revised Renewable Gas Program Application – Stage 2 (Application)
Erratum to the Response to the B.C. Sustainable Energy Association (BCSEA)
Information Request (IR) No. 1 on FEI’s Rebuttal Evidence – Question 33.1**

On April 18, 2023, FEI filed its responses to IR No. 1 on FEI’s Rebuttal Evidence. It has come to FEI’s attention that a correction is required to the response to BCSEA IR1 33.1 on FEI’s Rebuttal Evidence, to correct PDF page number references.

Accordingly, FEI submits the attached blacklined Erratum to the response to BCSEA IR1 33.1 Rebuttal, page 24 of Exhibit B-78.

If further information is required, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

FORTISBC ENERGY INC.

Original signed:

Sarah Walsh

Attachments

cc (email only): Registered Interveners



FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI or the Company) Revised Renewable Gas Program Application – Stage 2 (Application)	Erratum Dated: April 21, 2023
Response to BC Sustainable Energy Association (BCSEA) Information Request (IR) No. 1 on FEI Rebuttal Evidence	Page 24

1 **C. John Reed Rebuttal to Kurt Strunk**

2 **33.0 Topic: Unjustly Discriminatory**

3 **Reference: Exhibit B-68, Appendix A, John Reed Rebuttal to Kurt**
4 **Strunk, pdf p.13**

5 Mr. Reed states that Mr. Strunk raised an issue of “whether charging the Connections
6 customers a far higher gas cost than is charged to existing customers is unjustly
7 discriminatory.”

8 33.1 Please provide a reference for this point being made by Mr. Strunk.

9
10 **Response:**

11 **The following response is provided by Concentric Energy Advisors, Inc. (Concentric):**

12 Mr. Strunk raised the issue of unacceptable discrimination in relation to the Connections program
13 in several instances, including PDF p. 15, lines 3-6, lines 13-19, PDF p. 20, lines 14-16 to PDF p.
14 21, lines 1-2, PDF p. 26, lines 2-5, PDF p. 27, lines 7-14 and PDF p. 28, lines 6-8. Mr. Strunk’s
15 conclusion (PDF p. 44, lines 16-17) that “Bonbright’s principles call for incremental pricing of
16 service for new renewable natural gas connections” in light of his arguments about undue
17 discrimination squarely raises the issue of “whether charging the Connections customers a far
18 higher gas cost than is charged to existing customers is unjustly discriminatory.”

19

- Deleted: 4
- Deleted: 17
- Deleted: 18
- Deleted: 5
- Deleted: 6
- Deleted: 6